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Elaine (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 5:21 PM

To: 'Hwang, Shiang Yi'

Cc: 'MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMQ 6009T Ref: CMTD2001628/SYH

Attachments: GIA Rpt.pdf; LKK photo.pdf; LKK photo2.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; 

SMO-LKKInvoice-AC2004125.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

  
 

Enclose Survey Report of  SMQ 6009T. 
 

 

 

Thank you. 
 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 

email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 

regretted. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 

 

 

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 5:10 PM 

To: 'Hwang, Shiang Yi' 

Cc: 'MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg'; 'SUR' 

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMQ 6009T Ref: CMTD2001628/SYH 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
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Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of  SMQ 6009T. 
 

 

 

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

 

 


